

John Kennedy

From: Wolter, David [David_Wolter@labs.att.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 3:41 PM
To: John Kennedy; david.wolter@att.com
Cc: wanette.west@att.com; Radpour, John
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0190-EX-RR-2006

Mr. Kennedy,

Yes, thank you for bringing that to our attention. Please discard the request for new frequencies, we will resubmit as a modification application.

Dave

David R. Wolter

Executive Director - Radio Technology
AT&T, Inc.
9505 Arboretum Blvd.
Austin, TX 78759

Phone: 512-372-5818

Fax: 512-241-5818

Email: david.wolter@att.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of AT&T, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender at 512 372-5000 and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 2:38 PM
To: david.wolter@att.com
Cc: wanette.west@att.com
Subject: FCC File # 0190-EX-RR-2006

Mr. David Wolter,

The addition of frequencies should be requested using a modification application as opposed to this renewal application. Therefore, do you give me permission to delete the confidential exhibit with the date and time 10/05/06 15:29:22 requesting the addition of frequencies?

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

7/18/2007